
From: Slawinski, Stacy
To: Peterson, Jillian
Cc: Stolleis, Richard; Staigle, Rick; Ramirez, Jose
Subject: FW: Register Now for the 2016 NAHMMA National Conference in Portland
Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 3:42:45 PM

Jillian,
 
Please include an out-of-state travel request for Jose to attend the 2016 NAHMMA conference in
Portland, Oregon (details below).  After approval, assist Jose with registration and airfare (paid from this
’16 budget) and hotel (’17 budget).  There is $1,030 in Travel, which should cover the airfare (~$550) and
registration ($450).  If the budget is exceeded, we can transfer from Fees.
 
Thanks,
Stacy Slawinski
stacy.slawinski@fortbendcountytx.gov
281-633-7508 office
 
From: Ramirez, Jose 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 8:55 AM
To: Slawinski, Stacy
Subject: FW: Register Now for the 2016 NAHMMA National Conference in Portland
 
FYI
 

From: NAHMMA [mailto:nahmma@imigroup.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 9:35 AM
To: Ramirez, Jose
Subject: Register Now for the 2016 NAHMMA National Conference in Portland
 

North American Hazardous Materials
Management Association 

    

2016 National Conference
October 10-13, 2016 - Portland, Oregon

 
REGISTER IS NOW OPEN!

For the NAHMMA National Conference in Portland, Oregon on
October 10-13, 2016.
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Register online Now

Want to be a sponsor? Click here

Please join your fellow NAHMMA members, HHW, and SQG
professionals for a few days of learning, sharing, (and
competition) in Portland, OR October 10-13, 2016.  Here is a
sample of what you can expect at this year's conference: 

Keynote speakers: Arlene Blum, Green Science Policy
Institute, and Yoram Bauman, the world's first and only
stand-up economist

Trainings: 24-hour HHW Operations, Train the Trainer,
Business Inspector,  School Cleanouts, Disaster Debris,
Chemistry for Non-Chemists, Explosives/Reactives, & 8-
hour HAZWOPR.  CEUs are available for all trainings. 

Tours of regional HHW facilities and waste processors

Breakout sessions will cover the latest on: cutting edge
HHW collection programs, problem wastes, product
stewardship, chemical policy,  and much more

Special workshop on End-of-Life Management of Foams
and Plastics Mixed with Flame Retardants

And fun: Dinner cruise on the Willamette River, the HHW
Olympics, and much more 

 
Get all the details and register online
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www.nahmma.org

 

NAHMMA, 12011 Tejon Street, Suite 700, Westminster, CO 80234
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